SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 17, 2014
9:15 a. m

9:15: 07 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Meyer called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 9:15 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair

Senat or Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair

Senat or Anna Faircl ough, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Representative Benjam n Nageak; Representative M ke Hawker;
Rober t Er vi ne, Staff, Representative Lindsey Hol nes;
Representative Dan Saddler; M chael Paschal |, Staff,
Representative Eric Feige.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Steve Vansant, State Assessor, Anchorage; Rob Elkins,
Deputy Director, Admnistration and Finance, North Slope
Bor ough, Anchorage; WMatt Fonder, Director, Tax Division,
Depart ment of Revenue, Anchorage; Mrgaret Brody, Director,
Health Care Services, Departnent of Health and Soci al
Servi ces, Anchorage.

SUMVARY

CSHB 19(RLS) (efd am
PERM MOT. VEH. REG STRATI OV TRAI LERS

CSHB 19(RLS) (efd anm) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.



CSHB 121(FI N)
COWMERCI AL FI SHI NG & AGRI CULTURE BANK

CSHB 121(FIN) was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

CSHB 143( FI N)
COWMERCI AL FI SHI NG CREWVEMBER LI CENSES

CSHB 143(FI N) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

CSHB 160( FI N)
LI CENSI NG OF ATHLETI C TRAI NERS

CSHB 160(FIN) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

CSHB 193(FI N)
MUNI Cl PAL TAXATI ON OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS

CSHB 193(FIN) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

CSSSHB 204( FI N)
SALMON & HERRI NG PRODUCT DEV' T TAX CREDI T

CSSSHB 204(FI'N) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.
HB 231 CATTLE BRAND REG STRATI ON
HB 231 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.
HB 234 EXTEND REGULATORY COWM SSI ON OF ALASKA
HB 234 was REPORTED out of committee with a "do
pass” recommendat i on and W th previ ously

publ i shed fiscal inpact note: FN1(CED).

CSHB 282( JUD)
LANDLORD AND TENANT ACT

CSHB 282(JUD) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

CSHB 305( FI N)
JUNK DEALER & METAL SCRAPPER LI CENSI NG

CSHB 305(FIN) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 2 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



HB 308 ALASKA SECURI TI ES ACT EXEMPTI ONS
HB 308 was REPORTED out of commttee with a "do
pass" recommendat i on and Wi th previously
publ i shed fiscal inpact note: FN1(CED)

CSHB 328(L&C)
BOARD/ LI CENSI NG OF MASSAGE THERAPI STS

CSHB 328(L&C) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.
HB 361 LI CENSI NG OF BEHAVI OR ANALYSTS

HB 361 was REPORTED out of committee with a "do

pass" recommendat i on and Wi th previ ously
published indeterminate fiscal note: FN1(DHS);
and previously published fiscal inpact note:
FN2( CED)

CSHB 379( FI N)
O L & GAS PROPERTY TAX

CSHB 379(FIN) as REPORTED out of commttee with a
"do pass" recomendation and wth previously
publ i shed i ndeterm nate fiscal note: FN2(REV)

#hb379
CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 379(FIN)

"An Act relating to the limtation on the value of
property taxable by a municipality; and providing for
an effective date."

9:16: 44 AM

REPRESENTATI VE BENJAM N NAGEAK, SPONSOR, i ntroduced
hi msel f.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if Representative Nageak had any
additional coments. Representative Nageak thanked the
commttee for considering the legislation. He stated that
the legislation had been in the works for forty years.

Vi ce- Chair Fairclough wondered if the bill would affect the
assessnent of property value for the state.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 3 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



STEVE VANSANT, STATE ASSESSOR, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), responded that the |egislation changed the
way the limtation was calculated for oil and gas property
based on the initial ml-rate that was calculated for two
muni ci palities: the North Slope Borough and the Cty of
Val dez. He stated that there were sone calculations that
noved t he percentage around 300 percent and 375 percent for
the North Slope Borough. The legislation would allow the
borough to have nore funds in their operating revenue, as
opposed to their bond debt, so they could nmintain the
facilities that had been bonded over the years. Currently,
there was no limtation on bonding, so if the borough
needed nore noney for certain itenms they could bond and
take as much revenue as was needed. The borough had
consistently been at 18.5 ml rate, so there was no
anticipation for a change. He also stated that the Val dez
ml-rate was 20 percent, which was very high for the tax
payer. He shared that the conversations with the North
Sl ope Borough showed that the bond debt reduce, and the
revenue would be put in the operating revenue, so the
mai nt enance program could function as desired. He felt that
the bill would not cost the state noney, but it could cost
t he state noney.

Vice-Chair Fairclough queried the instance on how the
legislation mght <cost the state noney. M. Vansant
responded that the North Slope could charge a 21.3 ml-
rate, and generate an extra $58 million. This would require
paynent from everyone in the borough, including the oil
conpanies and the l|ocal tax payer. He stressed that the
borough intended to |ower their bonded debt, so they would
not need to raise nore than an 18.5 ml-rate in the
operating revenue in order to generate nore revenue for the
mai nt enance program

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough queried the effect of the state. M.
Vansant replied that the borough could raise their ml-rate
to 21.3 it would cost the state the extra revenue. If the
borough did not l|ower the bonded debt, they could still
raise $58 mllion, which would cost the state $58 mllion

He stressed that the borough intended to lower their ml-
rate by paying off sone of the bond debt, so keeping their
ml-rate at 18.5 would give them nore operating revenues
and not need the bonded revenues.

9:22:44 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 4 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



Vice-Chair Fairclough wondered why the state paid the
property taxes dollar for dollar to the borough. M.
Vansant responded that the state collected a ml-rate of 20
on all of the oil and gas property in the state. O that,
the state gave back to the local nunicipalities at the
| ocally charged ml-rate.

Vice-Chair Fairclough surmsed that there was a statew de
ml-rate, and if a local comunity taxed, the state would
forgo revenue at the state level and allow the |ocal
community control of the funds. M. Vansant agreed wth
t hat summati on.

Senator O son pointed out that the borough could reduce
their ml-rate, which would bring nore revenue to the
state.

Co-Chair Kelly asked for an explanation of the bonded
i ndebt edness versus the operating costs. M. Vansant
explained that currently, nunicipalities had a ml-rate
limt of 30 for operating revenues. There was no limtation
of what a nmunicipality may charge to repay bond debt. He
stated that there were tw sets of funds that a
muni ci pality could accumul ate: revenue and bond debt. The
tax limtation would change the current statute from 225
percent to a variation of 225, 300, or 375 percent. That

would change the total anount of dollars that a
muni ci pality may collect under operating revenues. The bond
debt still had no limtation, so a nunicipality could bond
as long as there was a vote to pay for the bonds. He stated
that the bill wuld change the calculation, so the
muni cipality could <collect nore operating funds. He

remar ked that the borough wanted to lower their bond debt,
but was facing a limtation on the operating revenue, which
i nhi bi ted mai nt enance.

9:27:21 AM

Senator Bishop wondered if the legislation only affected
two boroughs. M. Vansant replied in the affirmative. The
only two boroughs that were reaching the limt: the North
Sl ope Borough and the City of Val dez.

Co- Chair Meyer queried the nunber of boroughs that would be

i npacted by the legislation. M. Vansant replied that there
were only two nunicipalities that would be inpacted. He

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 5 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



said that there was potential for Val dez, Kenai, Anchorage,
and Mat-Su to get nore oil and gas properti es.

Co-Chair Meyer renmarked that there was oil production in
the Cook Inlet, but wondered if it was not enough to
matter. M. Vansant replied that the production did not
bri ng enough dollars to be inpacted by the formul a.

Senat or O son queried M. Elkins position on the
| egi sl ation, how he planned to |ower the debt service and
its obligations in order to keep the taxes at a nanageabl e
| evel

ROB ELKINS, DEPUTY DI RECTOR, ADM NI STRATI ON AND FI NANCE,
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
replied that under the adopted budget for FY 15 there was
$146 mllion available for debt service. The borough had
been working for ten years to pay down its debt. He
stressed that there were several years when the borough had
over $1 billion of debt. He stressed that the effort to pay
down the debt was done with assunption that the |egislation
would pass. On an average year, there would be an
additional 14 to 16 percent owed on top of the principle
paynent. Therefore, by bonding for light duty vehicles and
other operating itenms, it costs an additional 14 to 16
percent over the I|ife of +the bond. By altering the
calculation, the North Slope Borough could nove the
purchases into the operating budget to save tax dollars.
He felt that the bill would provide the borough wth
flexibility, and the borough had worked hard to
systematically reduce its bond debt.

Senator O son pointed out that the North Slope Borough
woul d lower its debt service in order to keep the tax at an
af fordabl e rate.

9:32: 46 AM

Senator Dunl eavy wondered if there was opposition from the
sponsor's district to the |I|egislation. Representati ve
Nageak replied that he was not aware of any opposition to
the bill.

Senator Hoffman wondered if the Cty of Valdez was
supportive of the |egislation. Representative Nageak
replied that he was not aware of any opposition to the bill
from anyone, including the state.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 6 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



Co- Chair Meyer wondered if there was any opposition to the
bill fromthe Cty of Valdez. Senator Bishop replied that
he was not aware of any opposition to the |egislation.

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough wondered if there was a cap on the
ml-rate for anyone under the state's jurisdiction.
Representati ve Nageak responded that the North Slope was
under a cap for the previous 40 years. He stressed that
there was sonme strain when there was a substantial
restriction. He thought that the North Slope Borough was
the only municipality with a cap.

Vice-Chair Fairclough remarked that, 1in her experience,
when there was a property tax issue the tax payers denmanded
to be taxed |Iess. She noted that there was only
representation from the community, not the tax payer on
this legislation. She asked if there was a cap in the
| egi sl ati on.

Vice-Chair Fairclough wondered if there were exenptions
from the state in local comunities that established |oca
exenptions. M. Vansant wondered if she neant residentia
exenpti ons.

Vice-Chair Fairclough clarified that she was concerned over
the question of raising a ml-rate. She noted that the
people would be taxed, if the ml-rate was increased. She
wondered if local comunities established exenptions that
transferred responsibility of the property tax paynents to
another entity. M. Vansant replied that Anchorage had a
$20, 000 residential exenption, and six nunicipalities offer
exenptions sone up to $100,000. He stated that the North
Sl ope Borough offered a residential exenption up to
$50, 000, and offered a residential optional exenption for
senior citizens up to and additional $150, 000.

9:39:51 AM

Vice-Chair Fairclough wondered if Valdez offered simlar
exenptions for their property tax payers. M. Vansant
responded that Valdez only offered a $20,000 exenption for
residential property, and did not offer any exenption above
t he state-mandated $150, 000.

Vice-Chair Fairclough wondered if the state had state
authority over Valdez for the ml-rate setting. M. Vansant

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 7 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



responded that all nunicipalities were required to exenpt
certain properties such as churches, schools, charitable
properties, etc., whether it was the city of Valdez or any
other nmunicipality. The City of Valdez had also opted out
of all personal property exenptions.

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough wondered if there were contributions
to schools. M. Vansant replied in the affirmative. He
stated that the North Slope Borough was required to
participate at a 45 percent need.

Vice-Chair Fairclough wunderstood that a comrunity m ght
believe that there was a disadvantage with a ml-rate cap,
and wondered if there should be a consideration for a cap
M. Vansant responded that the bill had a cap, and would
only raise it from the 225 percent fornula cap to a 300
percent fornmula cap. He stated that there was a cap under
AS 29.45.090 to all rmunicipalities of a 30 ml-rate, which
was 3 percent for operating revenues.

Vice-Chair Fairclough wondered if the reference was in
Section 6 regarding "not nore than 19 ml." M. Vansant
replied that the percentage was outlined, and were set caps
for assessnents, which would set caps for the collected
revenues. The other cap was for a 30 ml rate, which
applied to all rmunicipalities.

Senat or Hof fman announced that the bill did not change the
taxable ml rates, but rather asked for flexibility about
how the municipality was limted to nove noney between the
operating and capital budgets.

9:46: 17 AM

Senator O son stressed that this legislation was the top
priority for the North Sl ope Borough.

Vice-Chair Fairclough wondered if the ml-rate cap was
voted on by the people. Representative Nageak replied that
there was an ordi nance that was passed each year.

Vice-Chair Fairclough stressed that she was not in
opposition to the bill, but was attenpting to understand
t he consequences to the state. She announced that the state
could receive extra noney or could | ose up to $30 mllion.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 8 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



MATT FONDER, DI RECTOR, TAX DI VI SI ON, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), replied that the bill could
cause either increased or decreased revenue to the state,
because it depended on the nunicipalities' responses to the
bill.

9:50: 21 AM

Co-Chair Meyer wondered how the North Slope Borough's
response to the bill would inpact the state's revenue. M.
Fonder replied that, if the borough reduced their debt
service paynents and kept their ml-rate to the state,
there would be no inpact to the state's revenue. If their
debt service remained the sanme, and they needed nore funds
for operating costs, they would need to increase their ml-
rate.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if DOR had a position on the bill. M.
Fonder replied that DOR did not have a position on the
| egi sl ation, but was avail abl e for questions.

Senator Hoffrman surmsed that the legislation would not
i mpact the current work of the North Slope Borough; it only
gave the borough flexibility to neet their operational
needs.

Co- Chai r Meyer felt t hat the discussion was nore
conplicated than necessary.

Senator O son stressed that there was no incentive to
i ncreasi ng the anount.

Vice-Chair Fairclough stated that it was inpressive that
the North Slope had decreased $1 billion of debt and
reduced it to $300 million.

Senat or Bishop felt that the bill would allow the borough
to pay down the debt even faster.

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough MOVED to REPORT CSHB 379(FIN) out of
committee wth i ndi vi dual reconmendat i ons and t he
acconpanying fiscal note. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so ordered.

CSHB 379(FIN) was REPORTED out of conmttee with a "do

pass" recommendat i on and W th previously publ i shed
i ndeterm nate fiscal note: FN2(REV)

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 9 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



9:54: 25 AM
AT EASE

9:56: 50 AM
RECONVENED

#hb234
HOUSE BI LL NO. 234

"An Act extending the termnation date of the
Regul at ory Conmi ssion of Alaska; and providing for an
effective date.”

9:57:53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE M KE HAVWKER, i ntroduced hi nmsel f.

Co-Chair Meyer noted that Representative Hawker had
presented the legislation on April 14. Representative
Hawker agreed, and noted that there was a request for
docunentation of one item in the Regulatory Comm ssion of
Al aska's financial statenents (copy on file).

9:58:25 AM
AT EASE

10: 01: 42 AM
RECONVENED

10: 03: 09 AM

Co-Chair Meyer wondered if Senator Hoffrman was satisfied.
Senator Hoffman replied in the affirmative.

Vice-Chair Fairclough MOWED to REPORT HB 234 out of
comittee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanying fiscal note. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so order ed.

HB 234 was REPORTED out of comttee with a "do pass”
recommendation and with previously published fiscal inpact
note: FN1(CED).

#hb308
HOUSE BI LL NO. 308

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 10 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



"An Act relating to the exenptions under the Al aska
Securities Act and to securities issued by Native
corporations; and providing for an effective date."

10: 04: 01 AM

ROBERT ERVI NE, STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE LI NDSEY HOLMES,
i ntroduced hinsel f.

Vice-Chair Fairclough MOVED to REPORT HB 308 out of
committee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal note. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so order ed.

HB 308 was REPORTED out of commttee with a "do pass"”
recommendation and with previously published fiscal inpact
note: FN1( CED).

10: 05: 13 AM
AT EASE

10: 09: 03 AM
RECONVENED

#hb361
HOUSE BI LL NO. 361

"An Act relating to licensing of behavior analysts."

10: 09: 28 AM

REPRESENTATI VE DAN SADDLER, SPONSOR, introduced hinself,
and was willing to respond to questions.

Co-Chair Meyer stated that there were also sone testifiers
avai l abl e for to respond to questions.

Vice-Chair Fairclough would like a revised fiscal note on
the indetermnate costs regarding the next phase of the
| egislation. She felt that the ram fications to the state's
budget should be evaluated in pursuing additional care for
t he peopl e of Al aska.

MARGARET BRODY, DI RECTOR, HEALTH CARE SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT
OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES, ANCHORAGE (via
t el econference), announced that the service was not
currently covered under Medicaid rules, which was why the

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 11 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



fiscal note was indeterm nate. There would be 1838 chil dren
who had a diagnosis of Autism that were currently enrolled
in Medicaid. There would need to be individual assessnents,
at $175 per evaluation. That cost would be covered, if the
servi ce becane covered under Medi cai d.

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough stressed that the next step would be
| egislation that would allow Medicaid to cover the cost
She stressed that there should be an acknow edgenent of a
cost of approximately $26 mllion with 50 percent covered
by the federal government. She felt that the cost was high
but necessary to neet the needs of the diagnosed children
She felt that the nunbers delivered by the departnent were
too | ow

Co-Chair Meyer queried the cost of obtaining a |icense.
Representative Saddler responded that the cost would be
approximately $1300 per person for the initial biennium
and woul d decrease to $450 for subsequent bienniuns.

10:15:19 AM

Senator Bishop surmsed that it would be a $1300 initial
license, and a $400 for a renewal. Representative Saddler
agreed, and stated that the initial cost would be a portion
to the BCBA.

Representative Saddler noted a there was information that
indicated that with three years of an early intensive
behavioral intervention, there were upfront costs. After
three years, approximately half of the children acconplish
near normal functioning. He stated that approxinmately one-
third of the children had substantial gains, and 15 percent
saw no benefits. The inplications indicated sone upfront
hi gher costs, but the early intervention avoided the need
for additional special education services.

Vice-Chair Fairclough MOWED to REPORT HB 361 out of
committee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes. There being NO OBJECTIQN, it was
so ordered.

HB 361 was REPORTED out of commttee with a "do pass”
recommendation and with previously published indetermnate
fiscal note: FNL(DHS); and previously published fiscal
i npact note: FN2(CED).

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 12 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



10:17: 20 AM
AT EASE

10: 23: 40 AM
RECONVENED

#hb121
CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 121(FIN)

"An Act relating to the exam nations, board, | oans,
and records of the Alaska Comercial Fishing and
Agriculture Bank; and providing for an effective
date."

10: 24: 11 AM

M CHAEL PASCHALL, STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE ERIC FEI GE,
introduced hinself, and stated that he was wlling to
respond to questions.

Co-Chair Meyer queried the relationship of the bank wth
the state. M. Paschall responded that the establishnment
was formed to help the fishing and agriculture industry. It
was given a privileged tool to use limted entry permts as
collateral. Therefore, there was a specific statute that
granted the authority, even though they were created as a
private bank. The only relationship they had with the state
was as an agent of the state with the ability to use
limted entry pernits as collateral. The governor appointed
two board nenbers from within the nenbers of the bank to
assure the interest was foll owed.

Co-Chair Meyer wondered if two board nenbers were appointed
by the governor. M. Paschall responded in the affirmative.

Co-Chair Meyer queried the total nunber of board nenbers
M. Paschall replied that the board nenber nunbers could be
changed by the corporation. He assuned there were between 5
and 9 nenbers of the board.

Senator Hoffman stressed that two board nmenbers were
appoi nted by the governor. M. Paschall agreed.

Senator O son queried the reasoning of the incorporation of
the recent anmendnent related to |obbyists. M. Paschal

replied that the bank had requested the ability to hire a
| obbyi st. The state had an ownership interest in the bank

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 13 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



when it was initially created, so the bank could not have a
| obbyi st at that tinme. The state no | onger had an ownership
interest in the bank, so the bank was facing a |ogistica

issue of maintaining involvenment wth the |legislative
process.

Co-Chair Meyer surmsed that the bank had a very specific
interest, because they were statutory obligated to the
state. He felt that they still had a strong tie to
government, so there was question as to the appropriateness
to have a |obbyist to influence |aw nmaking. He wondered if
the amendnent was made in the other body. M. Paschall
replied that the anendnent was nade in the other body.

10: 29: 32 AM

Co-Chair Meyer wondered if the bank had a governnent
affairs enployee. M. Paschall replied in the negative,
because they only had ten enpl oyees.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if the bank was reviewed every three

years. M. Paschall responded that the bank was not
currently reviewed by the Banking Comm ssion, because it
was excluded from all banking laws that apply to other

banks. The statutes regulating the bank were the only
regul ating statutes for the bank, which was why they were
asking to be reviewed. It helped their ability to obtain
credit from other |enders.

Senator Dunleavy remarked that the bank may be the only
outfit that did not enploy a | obbyist.

Co-Chair Meyer was not concerned with whether or not the
bank had a | obbyi st.

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough queried the definition of "resident."
M. Paschall replied that the resident status referred to
the general statute, which was a resident for one year with
the intention of staying in the state.

CSHB 121(FIN) was HEARD and HELD in conmittee for further
consi derati on.

#hb160
CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 160( FI N)

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 14 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



"An Act relating to the licensing and regul ation of
athletic trainers.”

CSHB 160( FIN) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

#hb328
CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 328(L&QC)

"An Act establishing the Board of Massage Therapi sts;
relating to the licensing of nassage therapists; and
providing for an effective date."

CSHB 328(L&C) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

#hb204
CS FOR SPONSOR SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BI LL NO. 204(FIN)

"An Act relating to a product developnent tax credit
for certain salnon and herring products; and providing
for an effective date."

CSSSHB 204( FIN) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD

#hb143
CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 143(FIN)

"An Act relating to crewnrenber fishing |icenses; and
providing for an effective date."

CSHB 143(FI N) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD

#hb282
CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 282(JUD)

"An Act relating to the rights and obligations of
residential landlords and tenants; and relating to the
taking of a permanent fund dividend for rent and
damages owed to a residential landlord.”

CSHB 282(JUD) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

#hb193
CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 193(FI N

"An Act relating to the joint admnistration of
t obacco taxes by the state and a nmunicipality.”

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 15 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



CSHB 193(FIN) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

#hb231
HOUSE BI LL NO. 231

"An Act elimnating the Departnent of Revenue's duty
to register cattle brands.”

HB 231 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD

#hb305
CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 305(FI N

"An Act relating to the records of netal scrappers;
repealing the requirenent that a junk dealer or neta
scrapper obtain a |license; and providing for an
effective date."

CSHB 305(FIN) was SCHEDULED but not HEARD

#hb19
CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 19(RLS)(efd am

" An Act relating to per manent not or vehi cl e
registration in the wunorganized borough and in a
muni cipality that has elected to allow pernmanent
registration; relating to the registration fee for
noncommercial trailers and to the notor vehicle tax
for trailers; and providing for an effective date."

CSHB 19(RLS) (efd am was SCHEDULED but not HEARD,
#

ADJ OURNVENT
10: 33: 45 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:33 a. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 16 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 17 04/ 17/ 14 9:15 A M



